Docket Mo. 50-320 b 5:.231;9”

Mr. Robert C. Arnold

Sr.-Vica President
tHetropolitan-Edison Company

Turee !ila Island liucloar Station
Mail Stop 201

Hiddletown, PA

Dear Mr. Armold:

SUSBJZCT: TEICLNICAL SPECIFICATICNS FOR FIRY PROTECTION MODIFPICATIONS, TMI-2

Eecently, the NRC-TMI-2 Support Staff conducted an in-depth rcview of the
fire protection systeas installed in various TMI-2 exhaust ventilatiom
systems for the protection of charcoal filters against a potential fire.
Our observations and recomnendations for corrective action are noted below.

1. The manual valve on the supply to the deluge/sprinrler systems to
the fual handliing building, Ali-F-=14A/3 (item h of the Tech Specs)
and auxilisry Luilding exhaust filtars AE-P-104/3 (itca & of tha
Tech Specs) ares presantly in the closed position. As the asystem
now exists, operator action is required to actuate the fire protection
for aithar unit. This ias acceptable, bSowevaer, becausa of existing
circumotances the areas adjacent to these units nowv house material
whose fire loading far excceds the initial design criteria. Thesa
arocas are also beyond the roach of the presently inatalled [ire lLowes.
oIt is tharefore suggested that datectors La installed and portalle
fire suppression be adled immediately to protect thase areas. The
datectors shoudd alarm locally and in the control ruom. It is further
sugsested that a survey Le aade to reevaluate the fire loading and the
fire protection svailabla in other aress where the existing conditions
bavae changed drustically sioce tha initial conditions.

2. 7The existinz valving arrangeaent and alaroing system for the protection
of the condenser exhaust filters (item 1 of the Tech Specs) is noc
accoptabla. As piped up it roguires aanually opening thres valves, one
at the unit aand twvo near the standpipe, Lefore the fire protection for
this unit can be actuated. It is recormended tlat tla valve ncar the
unit be locked in the open josition. It will still require the opening
of two valvea but tliesw are located near asach other aud it will eliuizace
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opening the third valve which is approximately 30 feet avay. As
installed, the fire detection buzzer alarms locally, near the unit.
It is located approximately 30 feat or more from the manned station.
Because of tha noise level in that area and because the attendant at
that station may be doing other duties, it is recommended that the
fire detection Le a load bell alarm located at the manned station or
in the control room.

3. The existing valving arrangement for the protection of the auxiliary
building backup exhaust filters (item a of the Tech Specs) 1is
complicated. Each unit has a bank of four valves. It requires
the opening of these valves and the opening of tle valve at tha
control panel mounted on the wall of the outside of the building
to activate a fire suppression system. The installed valves are
not of the rising steam type making it difficult to recognize at
a 3lance vhether they ase in the open or closed position. It is
recommended that because of the complexity of the system the fire
brigade be schooled immediately in the procedure requirements for
actuating the fire suppression system and that periodically they
be required to practice these procedures. It is also recozmended
that the valves be tagged in the closed position and that they be
inspectad periodically to verify that they are in the closed positiom.

4. It has also come to our attention that as a result of an earlier fire
protection plant survey certain modifications to the fire protection
system were recommended. ilowever, the due date for these modificationas
was to be prior to startup following the first refueling. In light of
the existing conditions that due date is unrealistic. It is suggested
that these nodifications be reexamined and those found pertinent be
implemented as soon as possible.

Due to the safety significance of these observations it is requested that
you take immediate action to implement the recommendations noted above.

We would appreciate a response within one week from the date of the letter
indicating those actions that have been completed and a schedule for
completing tie rest.

We are prepared to neet with you and your staff to discuss the comments in
more detail if you beliave a meeting would be desi=able.

Sincerely,

=L . sy
PUUR URIGINAI- .i{mlr’. Collins, Deputy Director

T.I-2 Support

cc: J. Uerbeia, iet-id, lail Stop 120 . Greenberg J‘;‘fl}?“cl
T. 0'Conner, :fet-zd, Hail Stop Eng. 2 J. Werniel 03/21/79
Il. Denton D. Eisenhut

2. Vollmer R. Fitzpatrick
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